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Hasty, Frederick

From: Carter V Conrad Jr [CVConradJr@DeliveredDATA.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 2:11 PM

To: 'Robert Peltz’

Cc: Hasty, Frederick; 'Greg M. Gaebe'; 'William Summers'
Subject: RE: Adelman v. Boy Scouts et al

Attachments: Court Ordered Production.zip; 2011-0217-01-001_Final-Report.pdf

As per our conversation, please find attached the Final Report, and supporting documentation
from our examination.

Carter

Carter V Conrad Jr
DeliveredDATA, LLC
(561) 602-DATA

www.DeliveredDATA.com

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and

"confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client
communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any
review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited, If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the
original message.

Adelman et al v. Boy Scouts o

From: Robert Peltz [mailto:Peltz@leesfield.com] : Q\

3/3/2011

Dockets Justia.com



http://dockets.justia.com/docket/florida/flsdce/1:2010cv22236/360854/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/florida/flsdce/1:2010cv22236/360854/177/1.html
http://dockets.justia.com/
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Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 2:23 PM

To: CVConradJr@DeliveredDATA.com

Ce: Hasty, Frederick; Greg M. Gaebe; William Summers
Subject: Adelman v. Boy Scouts et al

Carter,

As a follow up to our conversation earlier today, the parties and attorneys in this case are:

Adelmans: Bob Peltz RPeltz@Leesfield.com
Crompton/Schmidt: Rick Hasty/Drew Levin FHasty@wickersmith.com

Boy Scouts: William Summers wsummers@lanereese.com

PUMC: Greg Gaebe ggacbe(@gacbemullen.com

1 think that copies of your report should be sent out to all of the attorneys simultaneously. As to the
phone that [ provided to you, it can be returned the same way through FEDX. T am assuming that Mr.
Levin or Mr, Hasty will provide you with instructions regarding the return of the phones they provided.

Sincerely,

Bob

Robert D. Peltz

Leesfield & Partners, PA
2350 South Dixie Highway
Miami, FL. 33133

Phone: (305) 854-4900 x 122
Fax: (305) 854-8266

E-mail: peltz@leesfield.com

3/3/2011
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Trial Lawyers with offices in Miami, Key West and South Beach - Of Counsel Bounds &Gonzalez
in Winter Park, Florida

For more information about Leesfield & Partners, go to our web site at: www.Leesfield.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This electronic mail is intended only for the addressee listed. It is a legally privileged document and is
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient or if this has been delivered in error, you
may not copy, distribute or disseminate this transmission by telephone or by return e-mail.

3/3/2011




Farensic Examiner; CV Conrad Jr
Agency: DeliveredDATA, LLC
Address: Post Office Bax 22935
West Palm Beach, Florida 33416
Phone: 561-602-DATA

Case Name: Adelman v BSA
Case Number: 2011-0217-01
Case Folder: EN2011-0217-01_Adelman_BSA\2011-0217-01-001

Scope of Assignment: Forensic Examination of Cell Phone for data from May 8-9, 2008, as per Court Order

Evidence: Samsung SGH-T219 Flip Phone (T-Mobile), Custodian Michael Adelman as per documentation
provided from Robert D. Peltz, Leesfield & Partners (File # 09-7337) for Case: Adelman, et al v. Boy Scouts of
America, et al (Case # 10-22236-CIV-GOLD/MCALILEY)

Overview of Examination: Examination performed accarding to DeliveredDATA, LLC Standard Methodology for
data preservation and admissibility, using Paraben Device Seizure 4.2

Chain of Custody Information: FedEx delivery of overnight package to 301 Clematis Street, Suite 3000, West Palm
Beach, Fl, 33401 on 2/17/2011 (FedEx # 874754279458) into DeliveredDATA, LLC custody and secured into
Evidence Vault.

Evidence Examination: FedEx package contained one T-Mobile Samsun Portable Triband phone, Model SGH-
T219, SN: RVPP536510D

Examiner configured DeliveredDATA Examination Computer as USE Read-Only, and tested for confirmation that
avidentiary items would be restricted to Read-Only, will no ability for data to be written to evidence. Testing
confirmed Read-Only to USB ports

Connected phons to Examination Computer via USB connector

L.aunched Windows Device Manager to confirm phone properly connected to Examination Computer, established
phone properly connected

Launched Paraben Device Seizure 4.2, build 4070.24963 for phone examination

Performed acquisition of data from phone, using Logical Acquisition Mode using Evidence # 2011-0217-01-001
Logical Acquisition Mode provide information from phone including: SMS History, Phonebook, Call Logs, Calendar,
File System, Gallery.

Acquisition identified 355 items responsive to the following:

SMS History: 188 ltemns

Phonebook: 77 ems

Call Logs: 90 liems

Calendar: 0 ltems

File System: C items




Paraben Device Seizure Case Pane, see attached screenshot
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Examiner exported all results as text (.csv) files for analysis

Examiner removed all data itemns, with dates non-responsive to May 8-9, 2009 timeframe, as per Court Order, and
saved resulting files as Excel spreadsheets (.xIsx)

Examiner saved all SMS files and Phonebook Contacts as Excel spreadsheets (.xIsx), as described above,
however, the SMS and Contacts have no dates associated with the files. Examiner removed all text message
content from SMS spreadsheet in order to provide confidentiality to sender/ recipient, but to comply with Court
Order.

Excel spreadsheets aftached to this document, contained in Court Ordered Production.zip, include:
Calls_Dialed Numbers.xlsx

Calls_Recsived Calls.xlsx

Contacts_SIM-Card.xlsx

SMS_Inbox.xlsx

SMS_Outhox.xlsx

Conclusions:

Calls_Dialed Numbers.xlsx 7 Responsive ltermns
Calls_Received Calls.xlsx 1 Responsive ltem
Contacts_SIM-Card.xlsx 77 Responsive ltems
SMS_tnbox.xlsx 133 Responsive Items
SMS_Outhox.xisx 55 Responsive ltems

Report and Attachments provided to parties via electronic delivery

Attachments:
Court Ordered Production.zip
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